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October 31, 2018

Ms. Sonya Watson
Municipality of Brockton

100 Scott Street, PO Box 68
Walkerton, ON NOG 2V0

Attn:  Ms. Sonya Watson, Chief Administrative Assistant (CAO)

Re: Recommendation of Contact Award
Partial Removal of the Truax Dam
Contract 17066

Dear Ms. Watson
As you are aware, tenders closed for the above contract on Tuesday October 2, 2018.

Four tenders were received. The four bids received and bid prices are summarized as follows:

Name of Contractor Tender Price (excluding HST)
Moorefield Excavating Inc. $550,000.00
Xtrerra Construction Inc. $566,188.72
Van Driel Excavating Inc. $623,689.29
R & M Construction $737,090.25

We have checked the addition and price extensions of the four bids and all prices are confirmed
correct. All four bidders confirmed receipt all addendums issued, and all bidders submitted the
necessary bid bond and an agreement to bond.

As above, the low bid is Moorefield Excavating Ltd. at a cost of $550,000 plus HST. | have
attached pages 1 through 4 of their Form of Tender. We have reviewed their tender in detail and
confirm the prices for each item are balanced and the cost per tonne for the various rock
and gravel products arelLet very reasonable.

We have worked with Moorefield Excavating Ltd. on other dam removal projects as well as major
street reconstruction projects. In our opinion, they are a well-qualified contractor who are fully
capable of completing this contract.

As such, | recommend this project be awarded to Moorefield Excavating Ltd., conditional on
receipt of final approvals from MNRF, SVCA and potentially DFO, as well confirmation of sufficient
funding for the project from Bruce Power.
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If you have any questions regarding this recommendation, please contact the undersigned.

-

Je ham, P. Eng.
President

JTG/nc

Cc Dave Snider — Bruce Power
Mike Hahn — Lake Huron Fishing Club
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